



CARLOS DE LA FUENTE LUCAS-TORRES

COMPOSER & SOUND DESIGNER

Composer and sound designer specialized in music for media. Orchestrator, conductor and musician with more than 5 years of experience in the field of composition for media, working on films, short films, documentaries and videogames.

Contact



(+ 34) 609 961 952



carlosdlfmusic@gmail.com



www.carlosdelafuentemusic.es



C/ Jerónimo Ibrán 6, Oviedo C.P 33001

Education

HIGHER GRADE OF MUSIC

"Castilla y León" Higher Conservatory of Music

2010-2014

MODERN HARMONY AND MUSIC FOR MEDIA

"Creativa" Music School

2018-2019

MASTER DEGREE IN MUSIC FOR MEDIA

"Katarina Gurska" Higher Conservatory

2019-2020

Skills

Composer



Sound Design



Cubase



FMOD



WWISE



Mastering



Unreal Engine



Unity



EXPERIENCE

COMPOSER, SOUND DESIGNER & INTEGRATOR



VIDEOGAMES

- Ventek Games 2019-2020
- Red Void Games 2019-2020
- Cryptoliptic Studios 2020-2021
- Flyleaf Studios 2021-2022
- GameCoder Studios 2022-Present
- World Challenge Game 2023-2024
- Triple Cherry 2023-Present
- Playstudios 2023-2024



FILMS, SHORTFILMS & MEDIA

- "**Exconvicto**" Short film directed by Irtve Students
- "**Martina**" directed by Javi Iconic
- "**Te espero sentada**" directed by Miguel Gómez
- "**Poca risa**" directed by Miguel Gómez
- "**Animales domésticos**" directed by Miguel Gómez
- "**Hansel y Gretel**" produced by Cuatro Gotes for TPA (Televisión del Principado de Asturias)
- "**Azafrán**" produced and directed by Titi Records
- "**No se dice ye, se dice es**" directed by Cuatro Gotes



EDUCATION

- Videogame Music Teacher at **EARTES** || <https://www.eartes.com/>



CERTIFICATES

- **WAVES CERTIFICATE** The Essentials of Video Sound Design & Post Production
- **WAVES CERTIFICATE** Waves Mixing Foundations



CARLOS DE LA FUENTE LUCAS-TORRES

COMPOSER & SOUND DESIGNER

Composer and sound designer specialized in music for media. Orchestrator, conductor and musician with more than 5 years of experience in the field of composition for media, working on films, short films, documentaries and videogames.

Contact



(+ 34) 609 961 952



carlosdlfmusic@gmail.com



www.carlosdelafuentemusic.es



C/ Jerónimo Ibrán 6, Oviedo C.P 33001

Education

HIGHER GRADE OF MUSIC

"Castilla y León" Higher Conservatory of Music

2010-2014

MODERN HARMONY AND MUSIC FOR MEDIA

"Creativa" Music School

2018-2019

MASTER DEGREE IN MUSIC FOR MEDIA

"Katarina Gurska" Higher Conservatory

2019-2020

Skills

Composer



Sound Design



Cubase



FMOD



WWISE



Mastering



Unreal Engine



Unity



AWARDS

- PS Talents "The Moment"
- The Akademia Music Awards (Los Angeles, USA)
- Tracks Music Awards (Los Angeles, USA)
- Virgin Spring Cinefest (Kolkata, India)
- Paris Play Film Festival (Paris, France)
- Prague Music Video Awards (Prague, Czech Republic)
- Budapest Music Video Awards (Budapest, Hungary)
- Global Music Awards (California, USA)
- Stafford Film Festival (Stafford, United Kingdom)
- Berlin International Film Scoring Competition (Berlin, Germany)

Language

English



Spanish

